THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS
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Robert J, Espindola

Chairman

Fairhaven Board of Selectmen
40 Center Street

Fairhaven, MA 02719

RE:  Dredged Material Management Plan--Final Environmental Impact Report, Map
Correction Errata

Dear Chairman Espindola:

Thank you for your letter requesting the Office of Coastal Zone Management (CZM) correct a
labeling error in the Dredged Material Management Plan (DMMP)--Final Environmental Impact
Report (FEIR) from October 15, 2003, The crror mislabels the Oxford Village arca as Marsh
Island. The attached Errata identifies locations in the document where the mislabeling occurs,
and clarifies the mislabeling. The Errata has been added to the CZM web page that includes
links to all the DMMP Technical Reports. Specifically it will be in the same location as the link
to the DMMP—FEIR (the last item listed at the bottom of that page). The link for all the DMMP
Technical Reports on the CZM website is: hitp:/www.mass.gov/eea/agencies/czm/program-
areas/port-and-harbor-planning/dredge-reports/

If you would like to further discuss this issue, do not hesitate to contact me at

david.janik{@state.na.us or 508-291-3625 ext 12.

Sincerely,

David Janiké

South Coastal Regional Coordinator
Office of Coastal Zone Management
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THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS

QFFICE OF COASTAL ZONE MANAGEMENT
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ERRATA
April 10, 2015

Dredged Material Management Plan (DMMP)
Final Environmental Impact Report (FEIR)
for New Bedford and Fairhaven Massachusetts
October 15, 2003
EOEA No. 11669

The Town of Fairhaven recently informed the Office of Coastal Zone Management that several

figures in the FEIR and its associated appendices included a mislabeling of the Oxford Village
residential area as Marsh Island. This errata is to clarify the mislabeling.

Corrections in the main document of the FEIR

Page# in Figure/INlustration Correction

Document Number

3.2a(40) Fig. 3-1 The Oxford Village neighborhood is mislabeled Marsh Island.
3.2c(42) Fig. 3-3 The Oxford Village neighborhood is mislabeled Marsh Island.
3.4c(47) Fig. 3-6 The Oxford Village neighborhood is mistabeled Marsh Island.
3.14a(63) Fig. 3-14 The Oxford Village neighborhood is mislabeled Marsh Island.
3.34a(84) Fig, 3-19 The Oxford Village neighborhood is mislabeled Marsh Island.
Corrections in Appendix A to the Main Document

A-9(213) Fig. 1 The Oxford Village neighborhood is mislabeled Marsh Island.
A-10(214) Fig. 2 The Oxford Village neighborhood is mislabeled Marsh Island.

Corrections in Appendix B to the Main Document
B-10(336)(353) 1.2 The Oxford Village neighborhood is mislabeled Marsh Island.

Corrections in Sub-Appendix A contained in Appendix B to the Main Document

B-26(374) Fig.2 The Oxford Village neighborhood is mislabeled Marsh Island.
B-28(376) Fig. 4 The Oxford Village neighborhood is mislabeled Marsh Island.
B-30(378) Fig. 6 The Oxford Village neighborhood is mislabeled Marsh Island.
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